

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2017 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 139 by Senator Martiny

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, after "Procedure" delete the remainder of the line and insert "Articles
3 893(A) and (B), 899.1(A), 900(A)(5) and (6),"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 1, delete lines 4 and 5 in their entirety and insert:

6 "(2)(introductory paragraph) and (D)(1),(6)(introductory paragraph), (8)(a),
7 and (9), 574.4(A)(1), (B)(1) and (C)(2)(a)(introductory paragraph) and (b),
8 574.4.1(A)(1), 574.6, 574.7(B)(1)(introductory paragraph) and (C),"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 3

10 On page 1, line 6, after "(F)" and before "and (G)" insert a comma ","

11 AMENDMENT NO. 4

12 On page 1, delete line 7 in its entirety and insert "Procedure Articles 893(G), 895.6, and
13 899.2 and R.S. 15:574.2(C)(4), 574.4(F), 574.6.1,"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 5

15 On page 1, line 8, after "827(A)(7)" and before "and 828(D)" insert a comma ","

16 AMENDMENT NO. 6

17 On page 2, line 24, after "Procedure" delete the remainder of the line and insert "Articles
18 893(A) and (B), 899.1(A), 900(A)(5) and (6) and"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 7

20 On page 2, line 25, change "Arts." to "Articles"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 8

22 On page 2, line 26, after "895.6," and before "and" delete "895.7,"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 9

24 On page 2, at the beginning of line 28, change "A.(1)" to "A.(1)(a)"

25 AMENDMENT NO. 10

26 On page 3, between lines 7 and 8, insert the following:

27 **"(b) The court shall not suspend the sentence of a second or third**
28 **conviction of R.S. 14:81.1 or 81.2. If the court suspends the sentence of**
29 **a first conviction of R.S. 14:81.1 or 81.2, the period of probation shall be**
30 **specified and shall not be more than five years."**

1 AMENDMENT NO. 11

2 On page 3, line 12, after "**partner**" delete the remainder of the line, delete line 13 in its
3 entirety, insert a period ".", and insert "The period of"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 12

5 On page 3, line 20, after "**three-year**" and before "for probation" change "periods" to
6 "period"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 13

8 On page 6, line 1, after "**program**" and before "**or**" insert the following:

9 **"a mental health court program established pursuant to R.S. 13:5351 et**
10 **seq., a Veterans Court program established pursuant to R.S. 13:5361 et**
11 **seq., a reentry court established pursuant to R.S. 13:5401,"**

12 AMENDMENT NO. 14

13 On page 6, line 9, after "**Art. 895.6.**" and before "**credits**" change "**Discharge**" to
14 "**Compliance**"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 15

16 On page 6, delete line 10 in its entirety and insert "**A. Every defendant on felony**
17 **probation pursuant to Article 893 for**"

18 AMENDMENT NO. 16

19 On page 6, delete lines 12 through 23 in their entirety and insert the following:

20 **"offense as defined in R.S. 15:541 shall earn a diminution of probation**
21 **term, to be known as "earned compliance credits", by good behavior.**
22 **The amount of diminution of probation term allowed under this Article**
23 **shall be at the rate of thirty days for every full calendar month on**
24 **probation.**

25 **B. If the defendant's probation and parole officer"**

26 AMENDMENT NO. 17

27 On page 6, at the beginning of line 24, delete "**probation officer,**"

28 AMENDMENT NO. 18

29 On page 6, delete lines 26 through 29 in their entirety and insert the following:

30 **"calendar month, he may rescind thirty days of earned compliance**
31 **credits as an administrative sanction pursuant to Article 899.2."**

32 AMENDMENT NO. 19

33 On page 7, line 3, after "**Department of**" and before "**Corrections**" insert "**Public Safety**
34 **and**"

35 AMENDMENT NO. 20

36 On page 7, line 4, after "**earned**" and before "**credits**" change "**discharge**" to "**compliance**"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 21

2 On page 7, delete lines 7 through 9 in their entirety and insert the following:

3 **"guidelines regarding the process to rescind earned compliance credits,**
4 **and the placement of these credits in the administrative sanctions grid.**
5 **The Department of Public Safety and Corrections shall also collect data**
6 **on the implementation of earned compliance"**

7 AMENDMENT NO. 22

8 On page 7, line 13, after "**D.**" delete the remainder of the line, delete lines 14 through 29 in
9 their entirety, and insert the following:

10 **"When a defendant's total probation term is satisfied through a**
11 **combination of time served on felony probation and earned compliance**
12 **credits, the Department of Public Safety and Corrections shall order the**
13 **termination of the probation of the defendant."**

14 AMENDMENT NO. 23

15 Delete pages 8 and 9 in their entirety and on page 10, delete lines 1 through 5 in their
16 entirety

17 AMENDMENT NO. 24

18 On page 10, between lines 6 and 7, insert the following:

19 "Art. 899.1. Administrative sanctions for technical violations; **crimes of**
20 **violence and sex offenses**
21 A. At the time of sentencing **for a crime of violence as defined by**
22 **R.S. 14:2(B) or a sex offense as defined by R.S. 15:541**, the court may
23 make a determination as to whether a defendant is eligible for the imposition
24 of administrative sanctions as provided for in this Article. If authorized to
25 do so by the sentencing court, each time a defendant violates a condition of
26 his probation, a probation agency may use administrative sanctions to
27 address a technical violation committed by a defendant when all of the
28 following occur:
29 * * *

30 AMENDMENT NO. 25

31 On page 10, at the end of line 10, change "**R.S. 15:541(24)**" to "**R.S. 15:541**"

32 AMENDMENT NO. 26

33 On page 11, delete lines 9 through 15 in their entirety and insert the following:

34 **"(b) Incarceration shall not be used for the lowest tier violations**
35 **including the first positive drug test and the first or second violation for**
36 **the following:**
37 **(i) Association with known felons or persons involved in criminal**
38 **activity.**
39 **(ii) Changing residence without permission.**
40 **(iii) Failure to initially report as required. However,**
41 **incarceration may be used if the court, after a contradictory hearing,**
42 **finds that the probationer wilfully failed to report as required and**
43 **instructed for the purpose of permanently avoiding probation**
44 **supervision.**

- 1 (iv) Failure to pay restitution for up to three months.
- 2 (v) Failure to report as instructed. However, incarceration may
- 3 be used if the court, after a contradictory hearing, finds that the
- 4 probationer wilfully failed to report as required and instructed for the
- 5 purpose of permanently avoiding probation supervision.
- 6 (vi) Traveling without permission.
- 7 (vii) Occasion of unemployment and failure to seek employment
- 8 within ninety days."

9 AMENDMENT NO. 27

10 On page 11, line 19, after "member" and before "household" change the comma "," to "or"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 28

12 On page 11, delete lines 20 through 22 in their entirety and insert the following:

13 "member against another; defendants convicted of battery by one dating

14 partner as defined by R.S. 46:2151 against another; or defendants

15 convicted of violation of a protective order, pursuant to R.S. 14:79,

16 issued against the defendant to protect a family member or household

17 member as defined by R.S. 14:35.3, or a dating partner as defined by

18 R.S. 46:2151."

19 AMENDMENT NO. 29

20 On page 12, delete lines 16 through 18 in their entirety and insert the following:

21 "(1) An allegation of a criminal act that is subsequently proven

22 to be a felony.

23 (2) An allegation of a criminal act that is subsequently proven to

24 be an intentional misdemeanor directly affecting the person."

25 AMENDMENT NO. 30

26 On page 12, line 19, after "of a" and before "criminal" delete "subsequent"

27 AMENDMENT NO. 31

28 On page 12, line 20, after "of a" and before "criminal" delete "subsequent"

29 AMENDMENT NO. 32

30 On page 12, delete lines 24 through 26 in their entirety and insert the following:

31 "(6) An allegation of a violation of a protective order, pursuant

32 to R.S. 14:79, issued against the offender to protect a family member or

33 household member as defined by R.S. 14:35.3, or a dating partner as

34 defined by R.S. 46:2151.

35 (7) Being in possession of a firearm or other prohibited weapon.

36 (8) Absconding from the jurisdiction of the court by leaving the

37 state without the prior approval the probation and parole officer."

38 AMENDMENT NO. 33

39 On page 14, line 11, after "For" and before "first" delete "the" and insert "a"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 34

2 On page 14, line 12, after "**For**" and before "**second**" delete "**the**" and insert "**a**"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 35

4 On page 14, between lines 14 and 15, insert the following:

5 **"(iv) For custodial substance abuse treatment programs, not**
6 **more than ninety days."**

7 AMENDMENT NO. 36

8 On page 14, delete lines 24 through 29 in their entirety, on page 15, delete lines 1 through
9 17 in their entirety, and insert the following:

10 ~~"(c)(d)~~ A "technical violation", as used in this Paragraph, means any
11 violation except it shall not include any of the following:

12 ~~(i) Being arrested, charged, or convicted of any of the following:~~ **An**
13 **allegation of a criminal act that is subsequently proven to be a felony.**

14 ~~(aa) A felony.~~

15 ~~(bb) A violation of any provision of Title 40 of the Louisiana~~
16 ~~Revised Statutes of 1950, except for misdemeanor possession of marijuana~~
17 ~~or tetrahydrocannabinol, or chemical derivatives thereof, as provided in R.S.~~
18 ~~40:966(E)(1), which shall be considered a "technical violation".~~

19 ~~(cc)(ii)~~ **Any An allegation of a criminal act that is subsequently**
20 **proven to be an** intentional misdemeanor directly affecting the person.

21 ~~(dd) At the discretion of the court, any attempt to commit any~~
22 ~~intentional misdemeanor directly affecting the person.~~

23 ~~(ee) At the discretion of the court, any attempt to commit any other~~
24 ~~misdemeanor.~~

25 **(iii) An allegation of a criminal act that is subsequently proven**
26 **to be a violation of a protective order, pursuant to R.S. 14:79, issued**
27 **against the offender to protect a family member or household member**
28 **as defined by R.S. 14:35, or dating partner as defined by R.S. 46:2151.**

29 ~~(ii)(iv)~~ Being in possession of a firearm or other prohibited weapon.

30 ~~(iii) Failing to appear at any court hearing.~~

31 ~~(iv)(v)~~ Absconding from the jurisdiction of the court **by leaving the**
32 **state without the prior approval of the court or the probation and parole**
33 **officer.**

34 ~~(v) Failing to satisfactorily complete a drug court program if ordered~~
35 ~~to do so as a special condition of probation.~~

36 ~~(vi) At the discretion of the court, failing to report to the probation~~
37 ~~officer for more than one hundred twenty consecutive days."~~

38 AMENDMENT NO. 37

39 On page 16, line 11, after "**family member**" delete the remainder of the line and insert "**or**
40 **household member as defined by R.S. 14:35.3, or against a dating partner as defined**
41 **by R.S. 46:2151,**"

42 AMENDMENT NO. 38

43 On page 16, at the beginning of line 12, delete "**partner,**"

44 AMENDMENT NO. 39

45 On page 16, line 27, after "**family member**" delete the remainder of the line and insert "**or**"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 40

2 On page 16, line 28, change "**household member, or dating partner,**" to "**household**
3 **member as defined by R.S. 14:35.3, or against a dating partner as defined by R.S.**
4 **46:2151,**"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 41

6 On page 17, line 2, after "574.2(C)(1)" delete the remainder of the line and insert "and
7 (2)(introductory paragraph), and (D)(1),"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 42

9 On page 17, delete lines 3 and 4 in their entirety and insert:

10 "(6)(introductory paragraph), (8)(a), and (9), 574.4(A)(1), (B)(1), and
11 (C)(2)(a)(introductory paragraph) and (b), 574.4.1(A)(1), 574.6,
12 574.7(B)(1)(introductory paragraph) and (C), 574.9(D), (E), (F), and (G),
13 574.20"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 43

15 On page 17, at the end of line 5, add "574.6.1,"

16 AMENDMENT NO. 44

17 On page 17, line 6, after "(A)(7)" and before "and" insert a comma ","

18 AMENDMENT NO. 45

19 On page 17, line 26, after "offenses" and before "on" delete "**or revoked on probation or**
20 **parole**"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 46

22 On page 18, delete lines 13 and 14 in their entirety and insert:

23 "**instant conviction is for a crime that is listed both as a crime of violence**
24 **pursuant to R.S. 14:2(B) and sex offense pursuant to R.S. 15:541.**"

25 AMENDMENT NO. 47

26 On page 18, delete line 16 in its entirety and insert "**who commit an offense or whose**
27 **probation or parole is revoked on or after November 1,**"

28 AMENDMENT NO. 48

29 On page 19, delete lines 24 through 27 in their entirety and insert "a second offense crime
30 of violence as defined by R.S. 14:2(B)."

31 AMENDMENT NO. 49

32 On page 20, delete lines 19 through 29 in their entirety and on page 21, delete lines 1
33 through 9 in their entirety

34 AMENDMENT NO. 50

35 On page 21, line 12, after "**offender**" and before "**other than**" delete "**convicted of an**
36 **offense**" insert "**who commits an offense on or after November 1, 2017,**"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 51

2 On page 21, line 13, after "R.S. 15:541" and before "and" delete "after November 1, 2017"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 52

4 On page 21, line 15, after "R.S. 15:529.1" and before the comma "," insert "or R.S.
5 13:5401"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 53

7 On page 21, line 18, after "(i)" and before "offender" delete "Before January 1, 2021, the"
8 and insert "The"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 54

10 On page 21, delete lines 21 through 25 in their entirety, and insert the following:

11 "(ii) For any offender whose charge or amended charge on the
12 bill of information was a crime of violence as defined by R.S. 14:2(B) or
13 a sex offense as defined by R.S. 15:541, the following conditions are met:
14 (aa) A victim of the offender has been notified pursuant to
15 Subsection D of this Section and has not requested that the committee
16 conduct a hearing.
17 (bb) The district attorney of the parish in which the conviction
18 occurred has been notified pursuant to Subsection D of this Section and
19 has not requested that the committee conduct a hearing."

20 AMENDMENT NO. 55

21 On page 22, delete line 3 in its entirety and insert "(b)(i) Except as provided in Item
22 (ii) of this Subsection, if the offender has met the conditions provided in Items (a)(ii),
23 (iii), and"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 56

25 On page 22, line 4, after "(iv) of" and before "this" delete "Subparagraph (a) of"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 57

27 On page 22, between lines 6 and 7, insert the following:

28 "(ii) The provisions of Item (i) of this Subparagraph shall not
29 apply to persons who commit the offense on or after January 1, 2021."

30 AMENDMENT NO. 58

31 On page 23, line 28, after "victim" and before "shall" insert a comma ","

32 AMENDMENT NO. 59

33 On page 24, line 14, after "offenses" delete the remainder of the line and insert "prior to
34 and on"

35 AMENDMENT NO. 60

36 On page 24, line 15, after "after" and before "November" delete the comma ","

1 AMENDMENT NO. 61

2 On page 25, line 13, after "**persons**" delete the remainder of the line and insert "**who commit**
3 **an offense or whose probation or parole is revoked on or after**"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 62

5 On page 26, line 28, after "C." delete the remainder of the line

6 AMENDMENT NO. 63

7 On page 26, between lines 28 and 29, insert asterisks "* * *"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 64

9 On page 27, delete lines 7 through 11 in their entirety and insert asterisks "** * **"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 65

11 On page 28, line 9, after "**pursuant to**" delete the remainder of the line

12 AMENDMENT NO. 66

13 On page 28, at the beginning of line 10, delete "**Procedure Article 895.7**" and insert "**R.S.**
14 **15:574.6.1**"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 67

16 On page 28, between lines 17 and 18, insert the following:

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

§574.6.1. Compliance credits; parole

A. Every offender on parole for an offense other than a crime of violence as defined by R.S. 14:2(B) or a sex offense as defined by R.S. 15:541 shall earn a diminution of parole term, to be known as "earned compliance credits", by good behavior on parole. The amount of diminution of parole term allowed under this Section shall be at the rate of thirty days for every full calendar month on parole.

B. If the probation and parole officer has reasonable cause to believe that an offender on parole has not been compliant with the conditions of his parole in a given calendar month, he may rescind thirty days of earned compliance credits as an administrative sanction under R.S. 15:574.7. Credits may only be rescinded for a month in which the offender is found not to be in compliance.

C. The Department of Public Safety and Corrections shall develop written policies and procedures for the implementation of earned compliance credits for offenders on parole supervision provided by the provisions of this Section. The policies and procedures shall include but not be limited to written guidelines regarding the process to rescind earned compliance credits and the placement of these credits in the administrative sanctions grids. The Department of Public Safety and Corrections shall also collect data on the implementation of earned compliance credits, including the names of offenders that earned credits, how many credits are applied to each offender, and reductions to supervision periods at the time of discharge.

D. When the offender's total parole term is satisfied through a combination of time served on parole and earned compliance credits, the Department of Public Safety and Corrections shall order the discharge of the offender from parole.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 68

2 On page 29, line 1, after "parolee" and before "on" insert "who is"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 69

4 On page 30, delete lines 1 through 7 in their entirety and insert the following:

5 **"(ix) Incarceration shall not be used for the lowest tier violations**
6 **including the first positive drug test and the first or second violation for**
7 **the following:**

8 **(aa) Association with known felons or persons involved in**
9 **criminal activity.**

10 **(bb) Changing residence without permission.**

11 **(cc) Failure to initially report as required.**

12 **(dd) Failure to pay restitution for up to three months.**

13 **(ee) Failure to report as instructed.**

14 **(ff) Traveling without permission.**

15 **(gg) Occasion of unemployment and failure to seek employment**
16 **within ninety days."**

17 AMENDMENT NO. 70

18 On page 30, line 11, after "family member" delete the remainder of the line and insert "or
19 household"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 71

21 On page 30, line 12, after "member" delete the remainder of the line, delete lines 13 and 14
22 in their entirety, and insert the following:

23 **"against another; defendants convicted of battery by one dating partner**
24 **as defined by R.S. 46:2151 against another; or defendants convicted of**
25 **a violation of a protective order, pursuant to R.S. 14:79, issued against**
26 **the defendant to protect a family member or household member as**
27 **defined by R.S. 14:35.3, or a dating partner as defined by R.S. 46:2151."**

28 AMENDMENT NO. 72

29 On page 31, delete lines 7 through 9 in their entirety and insert the following:

30 **"(a) An allegation of a criminal act that is subsequently proven**
31 **to be a felony.**

32 **(b) An allegation of a criminal act that is subsequently proven to**
33 **be an intentional misdemeanor directly affecting the person."**

34 AMENDMENT NO. 73

35 On page 31, line 10, after "of a" and before "criminal" delete "subsequent"

36 AMENDMENT NO. 74

37 On page 31, line 12, after "of a" and before "criminal" delete "subsequent"

38 AMENDMENT NO. 75

39 On page 31, line 15, after "family member" delete the remainder of the line and insert the
40 following:

1 "or household member against another, or an allegation of battery
2 committed by one dating partner as defined by R.S. 46:2151"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 76

4 On page 31, delete lines 17 through 19 in their entirety and insert:

5 "(f) An allegation of violation of a protective order, pursuant to
6 R.S. 14:79, issued against the offender to protect a family member or
7 household member as defined by R.S. 14:35.3, or a dating partner as
8 defined by R.S. 46:2151.

9 (g) Being in possession of a firearm or other prohibited weapon.

10 (h) Absconding from the jurisdiction of the court by leaving the
11 state without the prior approval of the committee on parole or the
12 probation and parole officer."

13 AMENDMENT NO. 77

14 On page 32, delete lines 23 through 26 in their entirety and insert the following:

15 "D.(1) When a judge sets bond on allegations of a new felony
16 offense for a parolee, the Department of Public Safety and Corrections,
17 division of probation and parole and the committee on parole must be
18 notified within three business days.

19 (2) The parole detainer will expire ten days after the bond has
20 been set, unless the division of probation and parole seeks to maintain
21 the detainer."

22 AMENDMENT NO. 78

23 On page 33, between lines 23 and 24, insert the following:

24 "(iv) For custodial substance abuse treatment programs, not
25 more than ninety days."

26 AMENDMENT NO. 79

27 On page 34, delete lines 2 through 4 in their entirety

28 AMENDMENT NO. 80

29 On page 34, at the beginning of line 5, change "(d)" to "(c)"

30 AMENDMENT NO. 81

31 On page 34, at the beginning of line 9, change "(e)" to "(d)"

32 AMENDMENT NO. 82

33 On page 34, delete lines 17 through 29 in their entirety and insert the following:

34 "(2) A "technical violation", as used in this Subsection, means any
35 violation except it shall not include any of the following:

36 (a) Being arrested, charged, or convicted of any of the following:
37 (i) ~~A~~ An allegation of a criminal act that is subsequently proven
38 to be a felony.

39 (ii) ~~Repeated by Acts 2010, No. 510, §1.~~

40 (iii) Any (b) An allegation of a criminal act that is subsequently
41 proven to be an intentional misdemeanor directly affecting the person.

1 ~~(iv) At the discretion of the committee on parole, any attempt to~~
2 ~~commit any intentional misdemeanor directly affecting the person.~~

3 ~~(v) At the discretion of the committee on parole, any attempt to~~
4 ~~commit any other misdemeanor.~~

5 **(c) An allegation of a criminal act that is subsequently proven to**
6 **be a violation of a protective order, pursuant to R.S. 14:79, issued**
7 **against the offender to protect a household member or family member**
8 **as defined by R.S. 14:35.3, or dating partner as defined by R.S. 46:2151.**

9 ~~(b)(d) Being in possession of a firearm or other prohibited weapon.~~

10 ~~(c) Failing to appear at any court hearing.~~

11 ~~(d)(e) Absconding from the jurisdiction of the committee on parole~~
12 **by leaving the state without the prior approval of the probation and**
13 **parole officer."**

14 AMENDMENT NO. 83

15 On page 35, delete lines 3 through 17 in their entirety and insert the following:

16 "A.(1) Notwithstanding the provisions of this Part or any other law
17 to the contrary, any person sentenced to the custody of the Department of
18 Public Safety and Corrections may, upon referral by the department, be
19 considered for medical parole **or medical treatment furlough** by the
20 committee on parole. ~~Medical Consideration for medical parole~~
21 ~~consideration~~ **or medical treatment furlough pursuant to the provisions**
22 **of this Section** shall be in addition to any other parole for which an inmate
23 may be eligible, but shall not be available to any inmate who is awaiting
24 execution.

25 ~~(2) Medical parole shall not be available to any inmate serving time~~
26 ~~for the violation of R.S. 14:30, first degree murder; or R.S. 14:30.1, second~~
27 ~~degree murder.~~

28 B. **Medical parole."**

29 AMENDMENT NO. 84

30 On page 36, line 4, after "~~or~~" and before "~~awaiting~~" insert "**an offender who is**"

31 AMENDMENT NO. 85

32 On page 36, delete line 5 in its entirety and insert "C. **Medical treatment furlough.**"

33 AMENDMENT NO. 86

34 On page 36, at the beginning of line 6, change "~~(1)~~" to "**(1)(a)**"

35 AMENDMENT NO. 87

36 On page 36, line 7, after "~~by the~~" and before "~~for~~" delete "~~department~~" and insert
37 "**Department of Public Safety and Corrections**"

38 AMENDMENT NO. 88

39 On page 36, between lines 10 and 11, insert the following:

40 **"(b) For purposes of this Section, "off-site medical facility"**
41 **means an acute care hospital, nursing home, or other licensed medical**
42 **facility which complies with all state and federal laws and regulations**
43 **and is appropriate to meet the offender's medical and treatment needs."**

1 AMENDMENT NO. 89

2 On page 36, line 17, after "is" and before the comma "," change "confined to a bed or
3 chair" to "bedbound"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 90

5 On page 36, line 22, after "Placement" and before "in" insert "is secured"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 91

7 On page 36, line 24, after "needs" and before the period "." delete "is secured"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 92

9 On page 37, at the end of line 24, add the following:

10 "Release of protected health information to the Department of Public
11 Safety and Corrections or the committee on parole shall be in
12 accordance with all state and federal laws and regulations."

13 AMENDMENT NO. 93

14 On page 37, delete lines 25 and 26 in their entirety and insert the following:

15 "F.G. If it is discovered through the supervision of the offender
16 released on medical parole or medical treatment furlough that his
17 condition has improved such that he would"

18 AMENDMENT NO. 94

19 On page 38, line 25, after "R.S. 15:574.2(C)(4)," delete the remainder of the line and insert
20 the following:

21 "the case plan should be reasonably achievable prior to the offender's
22 administrative parole eligibility date and the"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 95

24 On page 39, line 21, after "Corrections" delete the remainder of the line, insert a comma ",",
25 and insert "including those"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 96

27 On page 39, line 22, after "R.S. 15:529.1" and before "may" insert a comma ","

28 AMENDMENT NO. 97

29 On page 39, at the beginning of line 29, change "two or more prior convictions" to "more
30 than one prior conviction"

31 AMENDMENT NO. 98

32 On page 40, line 5, after "credit" and before "the reduction" change "towards" to "toward"